
CITY OF DEXTER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, February 16, 2016 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: Dexter District Library, 3255 Alpine St. 

Basement Meeting Room 

  

A G E N D A 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Becky Murillo - Chair Ellen Han  
 John Coy Toni Henkemeyer     
 Julie Knight – Ex Officio Michael Cavanaugh  
  
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – JANUARY 19, 2015 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
        
6. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
 

A. Chair 
a. 5-H Coalition 

 
B. Commissioners and Ex Officio  

a. Tree Board 
b. City Council 
c. Art Selection Committee 
 

C. Staff Report 
          
7. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2016 – 2017 PARKS AND 

RECREATION MASTER PLAN 
 
 Rules of Procedure for Public Hearings: 
 

1.   Chair introduces case. 
2.   Staff report and comments. 
3.  Chair opens public hearing and invites public to provide comments. All public commenters must 

state their name and address for the record. Public comments may be allowed for non-public 
hearing items at the discretion of the chair. 

4.   Chair closes public hearing. 
5.   Parks and Recreation Commission discussion and action. 

 
 A. Consideration of: 2016 – 2021 Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. Discussion of: Budget Preparations 
   
8. OLD BUSINESS  
 
 A. Discussion of: Capital Improvements Plan – Park Items 
  
 B. Discussion of: Easter Eggstravaganza Planning 
 
 C. Discussion of: Park Maintenance Requests 
     



 
 
9. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
 
10.        PROPOSED BUSINESS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
11.        ADJOURNMENT      
 ANNUAL REVIEW SCHEDULE 

March/July – Annual Budget Review 
November – Master Plan, Goals, Objectives and Strategies Review 

January – Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) Review 



 

 

CITY OF DEXTER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 19, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the City of Dexter Parks and Recreation Commission was called to order 
at 7:07 pm at the City Offices, 8123 Main Street.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Present: Becky Murillo, Julie Knight, Michael Cavanaugh, and John Coy 
 
Commissioners Absent: Ellen Han, Toni Henkemeyer 
 
Other Present: Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager; Michelle Aniol, Community 
Development Manager; Paul Cousins, Mark Amsdill, Susan Amsdill, Kim Sexton, Dexter 
Community Ringers 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
Motion by Cavanaugh, Seconded by Murillo to approve the minutes from November 17, 2015 
with the following corrections: 

 Remove Katie Koch 

 Add Michael Cavanaugh to Commissioners Present 

 Remove John Coy from Commissioners Present 
Motion Adopted 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Coy, Seconded by Murillo to appove the agenda as presented, with the following 
changes: 

 Move items 7A and 7B to come before Reports and Communication 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. DISCUSSION OF: THE FUTURE OF FIRST STREET PARK  
 
Paul Cousins addressed the Committee regarding First Street Park. Mr. Cousins provided some 
history about the clean-up of the park and the Dexter Ringer’s involvement. Mark Amsdill, 
member of the Dexter Ringers talked about the history of the Dexter Ringers. Mr. Amsdill 
commented that the ringers donate the money that they raise from tournaments to various 
charities. He further commented that the club charges $5 per person and charge money to 
members of the Dexter Ringers league. 
 
Susan Amsdill commented that she lives in Cottonwood Condos and she is concerned about 
children and teens skateboarding and causing trouble in the park. She also commented that she 
was concerned about developing a skateboard park in the area and dogs being let off their 
leash in the park. Michelle Aniol commented that the skateboard park was taken off of the 
Capital Improvements Plan last year. 
 



 

 

Paul Cousins discussed the proposed construction process for the shelter and stated that they 
were requesting that the City contribute $5,000 towards the construction. Commission members 
discussed the need for the shelter and the current look of the park. Commission members 
expressed concern about the storage of private tools and equipment in a publicly funded 
shelter. 
 
Motion by Coy, Seconded by Murillo to recommend to City Council to contribute $5,000 towards 
the construction of a pavilion with unlocked public access storage at First Street Park as 
presented. 
 
Yeas: Murillo, Knight, Cavanaugh, Coy 
Nays: None 
 
 
B. CONSIDERATION OF: SMITHGROUPJJR PROPOSAL TO ASSIST WITH MDNR TRUST 
FUND GRANT FOR MILL CREEK PARK PHASE 2 TRAIL 
 
Paul Evanoff presented information and sought feedback related to his proposal to assist the 
City with the development of a MDNR Trust Fund Grant for Mill Creek Park Phase 2 Trail. The 
Mr. Evanoff led discussion related to possible costs of the Mill Creek Park Phase 2 Trail and 
possible solutions and phasing. The Commission discussed possible grant funding sources and 
what of material the trail should be constructed. The Commission discussed ending this phase 
of the Trail at 7931 Grand St., which would coincide with new development at that location.  
 
Motion by Coy, Seconded by Murillo to recommend to City Council to submit an application to 
the Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant for the Mill Creek Park Phase 
2 Trail based on cost estimates and proposal to be provided by SmithGroupJJR. 
 
Yeas: Murillo, Knight, Cavanaugh, Coy 
Nays: None 
 
 
The Commission conversed with Paul Evanoff about a proposal from Trout Unlimited to build 
steps into Mill Creek and maintain a pathway to the steps. The Commission discussed erecting 
warning signage that would place the risk on those that used the path. 
 
Motion by Murillo, Second by Cavanaugh to recommend to City Council to provide Trout 
Unlimited with a letter of support for building steps, weed whacking a path to the steps, and 
placing warning signage at the entrance to the path, subject to review of plans and 
specifications and under the condition that Trout Unlimited meet all MDEQ requirements. 
 
Yeas: Murillo, Knight, Cavanaugh, Coy 
Nays: None 
 
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
 
A. CHAIR 
 
None. 
 
B. COMMISSIONERS AND EX-OFFICIO 
 
John Coy discussed Tree Board happenings. Mr. Coy stated that the Tree Board is in the 
middle of the spring tree planting. There are 36 young trees in decline that the Board is 



 

 

interested in removing. The Board received a $4,000 grant to address this, but they are planning 
on submitting a request to Council for more funding to complete other projects. 
 
C.  STAFF REPORT 
 
Justin Breyer submitted his report per the packet. He reported that the Winter Ice Rink was 
open as of January 19th. He also reported that he and Michelle Aniol met with the Huron River 
Watershed Council about the Trail Towns Blue Print, which the HRWC would be sending 
sometime soon. The Commission briefly discussed the proposed Lion’s Park art sculpture.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
C. CONSIDERATION OF: PARKS ITEMS FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
 
Justin Breyer led the Commission through discussion of the Capital Improvements Plan. The 
Commission proposed the following changes: 

 Removing the Dog Park CIP item. 

 Adding language about the pathway connection to Community Park. 

 Update the Mill Creek Park item based on Paul Evanoff’s estimate and proposal. 

 Merge School Property Acquisition into the Mill Creek Park item. 

 Add item – Improve/Replace Mill Creek Park Play Structure (ratings: 2, 3, 1, 3, 3). 
 
D. DISCUSSION OF: WASHTENAW AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY PEDESTRIAN 
COUNTER 
 
Justin Breyer led the Commission in a conversation about a proposal received from the 
Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS) Committee to purchase pedestrian counters for 
the Border-to-Border Trail. Commission members expressed the opinion that the data would be 
worth having. If WATS purchased more than one counter, then they could be placed along the 
Border-to-Border Trail to Hudson-Mills and near the Department of Public Works building. 
 
Motion by Coy, Seconded by Cavanaugh to recommend to Council to enter into an agreement 
with the Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS) Committee to purchase and install 
pedestrian counters for the Border-to-Border Trail. 
 
E. DISCUSSION OF: EASTER EGGSTRAVAGANZA 
 
The Commission agreed that Justin Breyer and Becky Murillo would meet to put together a list 
of what would be needed for the Easter Eggstravaganza. They will report back at the next 
meeting.  
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
 
None 
 
PROPOSED BUSINESS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS  
None 
 
 



 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Coy, Seconded by Cavanaugh to adjourn at 10:07 pm 
Motion Adopted 
 
 
Justin Breyer 
Assistant to the City Manager 



     
       CITY OF DEXTER 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 8140 Main Street  Dexter, Michigan 48130-1092  (734) 426-8303  Fax (734) 426-5614  www.Dextermi.gov 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Parks and Recreation Commission 
FROM:  Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager 
RE:  REPORT 
DATE:  February 12, 2016 
 

 
 
Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
The Parks and Recreation Master Plan will be brought to the Parks and Recreation Commission on February 
16, 2016 for consideration. Before the Commission discusses the item, there will be a public hearing to receive 
feedback on the Plan. If the Parks and Recreation Commission passes a resolution to approve the Plan, it will 
then go to City Council for adoption on February 22nd.  
 
Lion’s Sculpture 
An Art Selection Committee meeting has been called for Wednesday, February 24th at 7:00pm at the Dexter 
Senior Center. The Committee will be discussing the proposed Lion’s sculpture and a proposed bicycle 
sculpture for Huron St. and Central St. 
 
Budget/ Discussion - March 
Items for Budget Discussions: Mill Creek Park Phase 2, Mill Creek Park Slope Landscaping Plan (Task 3), 
ADA Pathways, First Street Park, Ice Rink Liner(s). 
 
The City was approached by the Library regarding the handicap accessibility of a picnic table in Mill Creek 
Park. The picnic table currently sits on a concrete slab, but there is an issue with the fact that there is no 
barrier-free surface (concrete/asphalt) extending from the sidewalk to the picnic table’s concrete slab. The 
Parks and Recreation Commission may wish to consider recommending a walkway in Mill Creek Park and a 
walkway from the Senior Center parking lot to the Lion’s Park playground for inclusion in the FY 2016/2017 
budget. We will discuss the budget at the March meeting. 
 
Winter Ice Rink 
Due to weather conditions, the Ice Rink has been closed for several (and periodic) days over the last several 
weeks. 
 
Capital Improvements Plan 
The Planning Commission reviewed the first draft of the Capital Improvements Plan at their meeting on 
Monday, February 1, 2016. The Commission provided feedback regarding the proposed Community Park path 
extension. A summary of that feedback is provided in the e-mail from Thom Phillips. The Parks and Recreation 
Commission may wish to have a conversation about the path. 
 
SmithGroupJJR and Mill Creek Park Trail Phase 2 
Since the last Parks and Recreation Commission meeting, staff has been working with Paul Evanoff of 
SmithGroupJJR on clarifying the scope of work and refining the project for Mill Creek Park Trail Phase 2. At 
their meeting on Monday, February 8, 2016, City Council approved moving forward with Mr. Evanoff’s proposal 
for MDNR Grant assistance (Task 1) and Wetland Delineation (Task 2) in an amount not to exceed $20,100. 
The next step in the project is to meet with Paul Evanoff to review MDNR Grant application duties and seek 
letters of support from local and regional organizations. A copy of SmithGroupJJR’s proposal is included in the 
agenda packet.  

http://www.dextermi.gov/


Trout Unlimited 
At their meeting on February 8, 2016, City Council also passed a resolution to allow staff to provide Trout 
Unlimited with a letter of support to build the steps into Mill Creek and create a natural pathway to the steps. 
Staff will be drafting this letter within the next week. The resolution also requires Trout Unlimited to provide 
staff with a copy of any plans that are created for the steps. I will provide a copy of these plans to the Parks 
and Recreation Commission when I receive them. 
 
WATS Pedestrian Counter 
At their meeting on February 8, 2016, City Council also passed a resolution to enter into an agreement with the 
Washtenaw Area Transportation Study whereby WATS will purchase and the City will install up to 2 pedestrian 
counters. The Parks and Recreation Commission saw the information for this item at their meeting on January 
19th. 
 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting with any questions, etc. 
 
Thank you. 
 



















 OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
                                                           8140 Main Street  Dexter, Michigan 48130-1092  (734) 426-8303  Fax (734) 426-5614 

 

1 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Parks and Recreation Commission 

 

From:    Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager 

 

Re: Consideration of: 2016 – 2021 Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

 

Date:  February 12, 2016 

 

In order to complete the Parks and Recreation Master Planning process, the Parks and Recreation 

Commission must first hold a public hearing before passing a resolution to approve the Plan. The Plan 

completed the required 30-day public comment period on February 15, 2016, and staff received 

several comments, which are included as attachments.  If the Parks and Recreation Commission 

passes a resolution to approve the Plan, it will then go to City Council for adoption on February 22nd. If 

City Council adopts the Plan on February 22nd, then it will be sent to the Michigan Department of 

Natural Resources before March 1, 2016. 

 

A copy of the current Master Plan document may be found at:  

http://dextermi.gov/events/public-hearing-parks-and-recreation-commission  

 

The recommended resolution is as follows: 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Dexter has undertaken a Five Year Parks and Recreation Plan which describes 

the physical features, existing recreation facilities and the desired actions to be taken to improve and 

maintain parks and recreation facilities during the period of 2016 and 2021; and  

 

WHEREAS, public input was generated through a public survey and a public input session held on 

December 3, 2015 to provide an opportunity for citizens to express opinions, ask questions, and 

discuss all aspects of the Recreation Plan; and  

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at the Dexter District Library during a 

Parks and Recreation Commission Regular Meeting; and  

 

WHEREAS the Plan has been developed as a guideline for improving parks and recreation for the 

residents of the City of Dexter; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Dexter Parks and Recreation Commission recommends 

to the Dexter City Council adoption of the 2016 – 2021 Parks and Recreation Master Plan with the 

following changes to the presented document: 

  

 

 

http://dextermi.gov/events/public-hearing-parks-and-recreation-commission


Justin Breyer <jbreyer@dextermi.gov>

Re: Hey, Justin, question on the Parks & Rec plan 
1 message

Letsheadupnorth@aol.com <Letsheadupnorth@aol.com> Thu, Jan 14, 2016 at 2:57 PM
To: jbreyer@dextermi.gov

Hey, thanks for getting back with me so quickly, Justin. So I'm not thinking of a fullblown skate park like they
have at Vet's in Ann Arbor. Just a simple concrete bowl for kids  and dads  to roll around in. Maybe more along
the lines of a beginner depth and angle on the walls, much like a reservoir (vs. an empty swimming pool). I'd be
happy to look into it further, costs and such. I think it'd be cool if we enlisted/contracted the help of the DIY crew
that built the vacant land skate park down in Detroit. That way we could keep it inexpensive, with the money we
pay them (DIY crew) going to a good cause.
 
Pat
 
In a message dated 1/14/2016 2:40:59 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, jbreyer@dextermi.gov writes:

Good afternoon Pat,

I believe that a skateboard park was discussed by the Parks and Recreation Commission a number of
years ago, but I do not believe that it was made a priority  I do not believe that it was included in the
last Parks and Recreation Mast Plan nor the last Capital Improvements Plan. Unfortunately, the survey
data and the comments that we received at the public input session for the current Master Plan did not
show a great deal of support for making the building of a skate park a priority (the survey data and
comments are available in the appendix of the Master Plan). With that being said, I will forward your
comments to the Parks and Recreation Commission for their review.

Thank you for your input.

Justin Breyer
Assistant to the City Manager
8140 Main St.
Dexter, MI 48130
Office: (734)4268303
Direct: (734) 5802234 

On Thu, Jan 14, 2016 at 2:19 PM, <Letsheadupnorth@aol.com> wrote:
I was wondering if, at any point, the City of Dexter considered any sort of feature in the Parks & Rec
Master Plan for skateboarders? Right out of the gate I think the park area behind the police station
would be ideal for a small, concrete skateboard bowl/reservoir. Let me know what you think.
 
Pat Schutte
Dexter, Mich.

mailto:jbreyer@dextermi.gov
tel:%28734%29426-8303
tel:%28734%29%20580-2234
mailto:Letsheadupnorth@aol.com


Justin Breyer <jbreyer@dextermi.gov>

parks 
1 message

Michael Gross <mgc@comcast.net> Sat, Jan 9, 2016 at 12:02 PM
To: Jbreyer@dextermi.gov

My comment : why don’t you use the vacant property at the proposed luxury condo property.  Why are we
pushing development when there is so much congestion already.  The roads can’t handle the traffic, there’s a
shortage of parking not to mention the strain on the water and sewer.  It makes no sense…somebody just wants
to make money without regard to the long term impact.  We can use the park land more than development and
associated city services.



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

3
3
1
3
1

11

Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 1998 ongoing
Design/Acquisition: 1998 ongoing

Construction: 2004 2016

General Fund $100,000
General Fund $50,000
General Fund $20,000

New Signage General Fund $5,000

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$215 $100 $50 $150
$45 $0

$0
$0

$260 $0 $100 $0 $50 $0 $0 $150

PROJECT NAME:  Community Park Improvements
PRIORITY: IMPORTANT
TOTAL COST: $400,000
YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year): 17 (1998)

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities
Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

PROJECT ID:  2.01
PROJECT TYPE: Park Enhancement
SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation

LOCATION MAP: Dexter Ann Arbor Road and Ryan Drive

SCHEDULE:

DESCRIPTION:

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

See Parks and Recreation Master Plan Goals 1, 2 and 6 AND 2012 City Master Plan.
SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:

Parks provide citizens will with healthy recreation and 
open space opportunities within the City.  Safe, enjoyable 
access to parks and recreation opportunities is an 
important goal as stated within the Master Plan.

Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Improvements started 2004, play equipment 2005 
Community Build, asphalt path in 2007, gazebo 
2008, play court 2009.  Remaining improvements 
include permanent bathrooms, water fountain, 
court shelter, path reconstruction.  Pathway 
reconstruction required following drainage 
improvements resulting from LaFontaine 
stormwater improvements.  Park should be 
complete following installation of above items.
PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:

TOTAL SCORE

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

The project is ongoing. Reconstruction of the 
pathwath is the first priority.  

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source
General Fund

Path reconstruction

Bathrooms and Water Fountain
Pavilion/Shelter at Play court

TOTALS

Grants



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

0
2
1
3
2
8

Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2013 2013
Design/Acquisition: 2013 2013
Construction: 2013 2014

$12,000
clearing approx. 1 acre $6,000
parking/culvert $5,000

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$23 $23

$0
$0

$0 $0 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23

PROJECT NAME: Dog Park
PRIORITY: IMPORTANT
TOTAL COST: $23,000 
YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year):  2 (2013)

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

PROJECT ID: 2.02
PROJECT TYPE: Park Development
SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation

SCHEDULE:

DESCRIPTION:

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2009-2014 AND Dog Park Research in file (2012)
SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:

Providing additional park facilities/amenities for a 
variety of citizens.  Promotes exercise, healthy 
relationships and community.  The 5-H Coalition 
may be able to assist in the development.

Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

LOCATION MAP: 

The City owns property on Dan Hoey Road where the 
Community Garden is located.  Development of an off 
leach dog area (approx. 3/4 acre) on the west side of 
the 4 acre parcel would meet the needs of a portion of 
the City's dog owner population.  This project was 
discussed as a top priority by the PaRC upon Council 
determination of long term plans for property. 
PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:

TOTAL SCORE

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

750 l.f. fencing

TOTALS

5-H Mini-Grant (14-15)

Study and cost estimates being completed, 
design, etc. to be done in 2013-2014.  
Construction slated for 2013-2014 when 
funding has been secured.  5-H Coalition could 
assist with mini-grant although project not listed 
in plan.

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source
General Fund
Donations

Property Development General Fund 



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

1
3
2
3
3

12

Bathrooms Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2013 2014
Design/Acquisition: 2014 2015
Construction: 2014 2015

Playground Equipment General Fund $20,000
Grant/Sponsor Funding $20,000

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$20 $20
$20 $20

$0
$0 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40

SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year): 2 (2013)

PROJECT NAME: Edison Street Park Play Equipment
PROJECT ID: 2.03 PRIORITY: DESIRABLE
PROJECT TYPE: Park Enhancement TOTAL COST: $15,000

Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2009-2014; 2013 PaRC Goals

DESCRIPTION: LOCATION MAP: Corner of Ann Arbor St and Edison St

The PaRC would like to increase access to mini-parks.  
Mini-parks are defined as serving an area within a less 
than 0.25 mile walk; being betweeen 0.25-1 acre and it is 
recommended that 0.25 acres be provided for every 1,000 
residents.  The City currently has 1.69 acres of mini-
parks, however none have play ground equipment.    

Combine with Edison Street Park, place play equipment on school property

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:
Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

TOTAL SCORE
BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:

Creation of vibrant and active mini-parks that 
promote walking and activity close to home.  
Property is currently owned by the public 
(schools).
MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

SCHEDULE: SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

Need for more play equipment and mini-parks 
and availability of grant funding makes this a 
priority for FY15-16.

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

TOTALS

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source
General Fund
Grant Funding



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

2
3
1
3
3

12

Bathrooms Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2013 2013
Design/Acquisition: 2013 2013
Construction: 2013 2013

Bathrooms General Fund 75,000

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$17 $75 $55 $130
$17 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75 $55 $130

PROJECT NAME: Monument Park Enhancement
PRIORITY: IMPORTANT
TOTAL COST: $192,000
YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year): 8 (2007)

The gazebo in Monument Park is a centerpiece for 
downtown and festivals.  The gazebo is wood and will 
eventually require replacement.  It is recommended 
that a new gazebo be designed to be consistent with 
the architecture downtown or consistent with the 
gazebo built in Community Park.

Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

LOCATION MAP: Main Street and Central Street

PROJECT ID: 2.04
PROJECT TYPE: Park Enhancement
SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation

DESCRIPTION:

TOTAL SCORE

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

Construction of permanent bathrooms are a TOP 
PRIORITY.  Temporary fix completed in 2013.  PaRC 
recommends bathrooms as a key element in desirable 
parks and downtown event space.  Gazebo 
replacement/enhancement in future must be considered.  

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:

TOTALS

Bathrooms are a top priority.  Temporary 
bathrooms/enclosure completed in 2013.  
Permanent bathrooms in park or nearby in 
Village owned building.  The gazebo is in good 
condition currently, however should be 
evaluated in the next 5 years for rehab or 
rebuilding.

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source
General Fund/Bathrooms

SCHEDULE:

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2009-2014; 2013 PaRC Goals
SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

1
3
3
3
3

13

Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2008 2009
Design/Acquisition: 2015 2016
Construction: 2017 2017

$1,200,000

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$10 $20 $500 $530

$400 $400
$100 $100

Landmark Structure Donation $200 $200
$0

$0 $0 $10 $20 $0 $1,200 $0 $1,230
* Consider adding project back to TIP for future STP-U funding.

Funding Source

Other - Unknown

Inland Fisheries

TOTALS

City Commitment*
MNRTF Grant/Other Grants

Phase 2Phase 2 Park Development- Grand Street to School 

Start design work in 15-16 to prepare for MNRTF  grant 
in April 2016.  Coordination with school and outdoor lab 
advised.  Community Connector funding or B2B funding 
with County should be reviewed. Complete timeline is 
shown below.

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:

Preserve and enhance the parkland along the 
Mill Creek and west of the City, improve 
habitat and natural areas, connect parks and 
provide recreational opportunities to citizens.

Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

TOTAL SCORE

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

SCHEDULE:

DESCRIPTION:

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:
Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2009-2014 and Mill Creek Park Master Plan 2009; 2013 PaRC Goal to 
initiate natural trail in future trail location to create access.

LOCATION MAP: East of Mill Creek South of Main Street
Construction of a passive natural trail system south of Grand Street 
to the Dexter Community Schools property.  Provides a major 
connection to a developing regional trail system and the school 
outdoor education area.  Provides possible trailhead parking 
opportunity at Shield Road upon completion.  Includes stormwater 
system improvements see project ID 7.02.  Consider eliminating 
trail along river at point to reduce cost and reduce impacts to 
habitat, may also reduce permitting needs.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

PROJECT NAME: Mill Creek Park Improvements/Construction - PHASE 2
PRIORITY: IMPORTANT
TOTAL COST: $1,200,000
YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year): 15 (2000)

PROJECT ID: 2.05
PROJECT TYPE: Park Development
SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

3
3
2
3
2

13

Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2014 2015
Design/Acquisition: 2019 2020
Construction: 2020 2020

TASK FUNDING SOURCE AMT

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0TOTALS

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source
Unknown

Required work includes securing permits 
from MDEQ. TAP Grant may be possible 
funding resource. Trailhead development 
could dovetail the 3045 Broad Street 
redevelopment project.  

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

Planning, Design and Engineering

Construction: Unknown

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

Mill Creek Master Plan
SCHEDULE: SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

DESCRIPTION: LOCATION MAP: 

Provide a trailhead at the end of Grand Street, adjacent to 
Mill Creek Park.  The project could include contruction of 
a full trailhead and parking lot.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:
Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

TOTAL SCORE

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:
The improvement will provide safe access to 
Mill Creek Park from Grand Street, and in 
addition, the parking area will releave some of 
the pressure off of other downtown parking 
areas.

PROJECT NAME: Grand Street Trailhead (NEW)
PRIORITY: 
TOTAL COST:  TBD

SUBMITTED BY:  Planning Staff YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year): 0 (2015)

PROJECT ID: 2.05.1
PROJECT TYPE: Recreation



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

1
2
1
3
2
9

Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2010 ongoing
Design/Acquisition:
Construction:

unknown
Purchase 
Price 2008 6.5 acres $83,846/acre $545,000

MNRTF Acquisition unknown

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$0

unknown $0
$0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

PROJECT NAME: School Property Acquisition (Mill Creek)
PRIORITY: DESIRABLE
TOTAL COST: unknown
YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year): 5 (2010)
LOCATION MAP: LOCATION TBD

PROJECT ID: 2.06
PROJECT TYPE: Park Acquisition
SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation

SCHEDULE:

DESCRIPTION:

UNKNOWN

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2009-2014 AND Property Acquisition Inventory 2008
SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:
Additional park land for City's system, 
opportunity to create a greenbelt around City, 
cooperation with Scio Township, access to 
creek for parking and boat launch, expansion 
of Mill Creek Park.

Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

Dexter Community Schools purchased property along 
the Mill Creek at Shield Road (8100 Shield Road).  In 
2010 the school indicated that they were not sure what 
they planned to do with the property.  The property is 
adjacent to the creek and would be an asset to the City 
Park system and Mill Creek park development plans.  

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:

TOTAL SCORE

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

Project should be discussed annually to 
determine potential MNRTF application in 
April.  Coordination with surrounding 
jurisdictions will also prioritize acquisitions 
and projects.  Consider portion of property 
based on schools use.

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source

General FundPark Development/Property Acquisition

TOTALS

General Fund
MNRTF Acquisition
Anticipates 3 acre purchase



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

1
3
1
3
3

11

Start End
Month Year Month Year

Study: 2013 2013
Design/Acquisition: 2014 2014
Construction: 2015 2015

$1,800
Shelter General Fund $5,000

Prior Yrs FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20
Beyond 

FY20 TOTALS
$2 $5 $5

$0
$0

$2 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5TOTALS

EXPENDITURES (in thousands)

Funding Source
General Fund
Donations

SCHEDULE: SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION:

Location of shelter needs to be determined 
based on actual boundaries of the park

PROJECT COST DETAIL:

Improve customer service, convenience for citizens

TOTAL SCORE

BENEFICIAL IMPACTS:

Providing additional park facilities/amenities for a 
variety of citizens.  Promotes exercise, healthy 
relationships and community.  

MASTER PLAN AND/OR STUDY REFERENCE:

Boundary Survey General Fund 

SUBMITTED BY: Parks and Recreation/Staff YEARS IN CIP (Beginning year):   1 (2014)
DESCRIPTION: LOCATION MAP: 

Horseshoe Park is owned by the Village and 
maintained by the Ringers Club.  The Village 
authoirzed funding to erect a shelter to store 
equipment used at the park.
PROJECT JUSTIFICATION:
Value indicates the degree to which the project will help to: 0=Not Applicable 
1=Somewhat Important 2=Important 3=Very Important

Protect health, safety, lives of citizens

Maintain or improve public infrastructure, facilities

Reduce energy consumption, impact on the environment

Enhance social, cultural, recreational, aesthetics opportunities

Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2015-2020 

PROJECT NAME: First Street Park (f/k/a Horseshoe Park)
PROJECT ID: 2.07 PRIORITY: IMPORTANT
PROJECT TYPE: Park Development TOTAL COST: $6,800



CITY OF DEXTER * CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN







Justin Breyer <jbreyer@dextermi.gov>

Community Park, Public comment period 
1 message

Thomas Phillips <tphillips@hobbsblack.com> Thu, Feb 11, 2016 at 10:26 AM
To: "Jbreyer@dextermi.gov" <Jbreyer@dextermi.gov>
Cc: Thom Phillips <tlphillips@comcast.net>, "annaphillips@comcast.net" <annaphillips@comcast.net>

To: Assistant City Manager, Justin Breyer
Regards: Community Park, Public comment period
 
Good morning Justin and Parks Committee,
 
As Dexter resident, president of the Huron Farms CoOwners Association and Vice Chair of the
Planning Commission, I respectfully request that the Parks Commission does not extend paving along
the south boundary of Community Park. 
 
This area of open lawn is valued as a source of recreation as it is and in addition to my own opinion,
many on the Planning Commission and Huron Farms residents feel it would be harmed by this path
extension.   The hill is a place for sledding and children play soccer, fly kites, etc. in that area of the
park.  Planning Commissioners James Carty and Alison Heatley both also expressed their concern
with the paving during the 02/01/2016 meeting. 
 
While I support the addition of public toilet rooms, which I would be happy to design (perhaps
something low profile, partially set into the hill), I would otherwise sincerely like to see Community Park
move into a “maintenance mode” rather than “development mode” in the future.  I feel the park is more
than developed enough as it exists and for such a small area it is in danger of being over developed –
killed with kindness. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration.
 
 
Regards,
 
Thom Phillips
Vice President                          LEED AP

 
HOBBS+BLACK ARCHITECTS
       
100 N. State Street, Ann Arbor, MI 48104

P: 734.663.4189  |  C: 734.645.6170

WWW.HOBBSBLACK.COM

 
 
 

tel:734.663.4189
tel:734.645.6170
http://www.hobbs-black.com/


Justin Breyer <jbreyer@dextermi.gov>

Re: Sidewalk in Community Park 
1 message

maiziebluetoo@yahoo.com <maiziebluetoo@yahoo.com> Mon, Feb 8, 2016 at 9:55 AM
To: Justin Breyer <jbreyer@dextermi.gov>

Thank you.  Further, I think a drinking fountain is a great idea and a permanent restroom is a bad idea.  The
portapotty is less than desirable, and I think that is the point.  It is for emergency use.  Additionally, there is
probably more maintenance to a permanent structure.  I do not think a permanent shelter bathroom is necessary.
 People do not want to go in the portapotty or stay in there.  

Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2016, at 9:29 AM, Justin Breyer <jbreyer@dextermi.gov> wrote:

Good morning Amy,

Your comments have been received and will be forwarded on to the Parks and Recreation
Commission.

Thank you,

Justin Breyer
Assistant to the City Manager
8140 Main St.
Dexter, MI 48130
Office: (734)4268303
Direct: (734) 5802234 

On Mon, Feb 8, 2016 at 9:20 AM, Courtney Nicholls <cnicholls@dextermi.gov> wrote:
 
 
Courtney Nicholls 
City Manager 
City of Dexter 
7344268303 (main office) 
7345802229 (direct) 
 
Original Message 
From: Maiziebluetoo [mailto:maiziebluetoo@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 4:51 PM 
To: City of Dexter 
Subject: Sidewalk in Community Park 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
Please forward my comments to the parks commission.  I am writing to oppose 
the addition of a sidewalk in Community Park.  There are already enough 
paved areas.  This a park that is primarily used by children.  The field 
should not be spoiled with pavement.  A sidewalk would get in the way of 
sledding, soccer playing, kite flying, baseball, football, and good old 
fashioned tag. This park is not used by joggers, biker riders, and people 
wishing to walk around a loop in a very small area.  The current walkways 

mailto:jbreyer@dextermi.gov
tel:%28734%29426-8303
tel:%28734%29%20580-2234
mailto:cnicholls@dextermi.gov
tel:734-426-8303
tel:734-580-2229
mailto:maiziebluetoo@yahoo.com


are sufficient in that they allow people wishing to cut thru the condos 
and/or the park a path on which to do this. Please do not continue with this 
plan.  It will spoil the play area. When I presented this to my children, 
their comments were: 1. "We going to bang or heads on the pavement when we 
sled." 2. "No Way!"  3. "Why would anyone want to do that!?" 4. "That is an 
extremely bad idea that doesn't make any sense". 
Amy (and Rob) Luczak and three children= 
 


	2016-02-16 AGENDA.pdf (p.1-2)
	2016-01-19 MINUTES.pdf (p.3-6)
	2016.02.16 REPORT.pdf (p.7-8)
	L-2.pdf.pdf (p.9-16)
	Master Plan Memo.pdf (p.17)
	Village of Dexter Mail - Re_ Hey, Justin, question on the Parks & Rec plan.pdf (p.18)
	Village of Dexter Mail - parks.pdf (p.19)
	FY15-20_2.0_ Parks.pdf (p.20-30)
	Village of Dexter Mail - Parks CIP post PC.pdf (p.31)
	Dog Park.pdf (p.32)
	Village of Dexter Mail - Community Park, Public comment period.pdf (p.33)
	Village of Dexter Mail - Re_ Sidewalk in Community Park.pdf (p.34-35)

